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From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 7:47 AM
To: Cheryl Johnson
Cc: Patti Daniel; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Caroline Klancke; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: E-Form Cther Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

FPSC, CLE - CORRESPONDEMNCE
We will place this email in the customer correspondence file of docket 070740. Dl Adgsinistensve ] ] purties |
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From: Cheryl Johnson N
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 4:26 PM

To: Ruth McHargue; Patti Daniel; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Caroline Klancke; Ruth Nettles
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Angie Calhoun

Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

FYI- The emailed complaint below has been addressed with a letter to Hudson's attorney mailed on March 19,
2008.

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 8:22 AM

To: Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

Please send a letter to Hudson today asking them to respond. Thanks -~--~ Ornginal Message-----
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 8:19 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Marshall Willis

Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

FYI

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 11:32 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Angie Cathoun

Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

Please add to docket #070740
From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 8:51 AM
To: Ruth McHargue
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Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

From: contact@psc state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 3:45 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

Complaint filed with PSC

Select County: PASCO
CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: eugene michaux

Telephone: 727-862-7799

Email: lir251@vernzon.net

Address: 13913 helen ave hudson 34667

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: eugene michaux
Account Number;

Address: 13913 helen ave hudson Florida 34667
COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Hudson Ultilities, Inc.
Details:

I am a retired engineer trying to investigate the continual closing of Hudson Beach for fecal coli form and other
waste based pollutants. On Feb 1, 2008 I asked Hudson Utilities in writing , for a list of homes and businesses,
by sub division, which have not been hooked up to their sanitary system. I was assured there was "no problem"
obtaining this list and [ would probably receive the information that day. Over six weeks have passed and every
time I request the list I receive the same answer; "I?m too busy”. My concern is since this company is in the
process of being sold, what are they hiding by not providing me with the list? Since your agency represents the
good of the people, please look carefully at Hudson Utilities and their upcoming sale to Ni America. [ am
sending this memo to Ni America, my local Commissioner, the Pasco County health department and the Florida

DEP.
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

————— Original Message-----

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 8:51 AM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 12655

————— Original Message-----
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]

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

Email: lir251@verizon.net

Address: 13913 helen ave hudson 34667

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: eugene michaux

Account Number:
Address: 13913 helen ave hudson Florida 34667

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaint against Hudson Utilities, Inc.

Details:

I am a retired engineer trying to investigate the continual closing of Hudson Beach for
fecal coli form and other waste based pollutants. On Feb 1, 2008 I asked Hudson Utilities
in writing , for a list of homes and businesses, by sub division, which have not been
hooked up to their sanitary system. I was assured there was "no problem" obtaining this
list and I would probably receive the information that day. Over six weeks have passed and
every time I request the list I receive the same answer; "I?m too busy". My concern is
since this company is in the process of being sold, what are they hiding by not providing
me with the list? Since your agency represents the good of the people, please look
carefully at Hudson Utilities and their upcoming sale to Ni America. I am sending this
memo to Ni America, my local Commissioner, the Pasco County health department and the

Florida DEP.
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